



9.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Voice: 617.349.4300 Fax: 617.349.4307 TTY: 617.349.4242 Web: www.cambridgema.gov

December 8, 2003

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 03-96, regarding a report on reasons for the blackout in the Huron/Concord Avenues area during the month of August, please be advised of the following:

On the evening of August 8th, there was an underground cable fault on Concord Avenue, which caused the blackout in this area. The power was out for approximately 1 hour and 30 minutes while NStar Electric made the necessary repairs.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

3985

Consent Agenda #9

Transmitting communication from
Robert W. Healy, City Manager,
relative to **Awaiting Report Item**
Number 03-96, regarding the reasons
for black outs in the Huron/Concord
Avenues area during the month of
August.

In City Council December 8, 2003

PLACED ON FILE